From: JOHN EWEN

To: CouncilHearing English (CI-StPaul
Subject: Voice Mail (1 minute and 17 seconds)
Date: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 11:16:55 AM
Attachments: audio.mp3

My name is John Ewen calling regarding the property at 1814 James assessment number 258549 my
telephone number is 612-747-7399 my email address is lowercase jjewen@comcast.net this is the
second call regarding this property since i was cut off several minutes ago i would like to finish the
information i'm just about done so i appreciate your patience overall i just need to voice my
disappointment with everything connected with this and i would also like to appreciate answers to the
questions raised above thanks for your time i'm a Saint Paul homeowner but i do not feel when dealing
with this issue like i am the homeowner, but a servant of the city thanks for your consideration

You received a voice mail from JOHN EWEN.

Thank you for using Transcription! If you don't see a transcript above, it's because the audio quality was not
clear enough to transcribe.
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